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Dsida, Michael

From: George, Mary Beth

Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2003 9:50 AM
To: Dsida, Michael

Subject: : RE: community center zone

We'll keep it same as schools since it's aimed at discouraging gang activity.
Thanks for all your good work.

Mary Beth George

Office Of State Rep. Christine Sinicki
P.O. Box 8953, Madison W1 53708-8953
marybeth.george@legis.state.wi.us

From: Dsida, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2003 9:45 AM
To: George, Mary Beth

Subject: community center zone

just to make sure | have this right:
same as current law re school zones (no exceptions for in cars, going to or from, etc that are in bill)

same penalty as current law school zone -- Class I felony (FYI -- that is higher than any other penalty in the bill . All
others are equiv of Class A misdemeanor)

Mike Dsida

Legislative Reference Bureau
608/266-9867

michael.dsida @state.legis.wi.us
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 2003 SENATE BILL 214
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At the locations indicated, amend thegPill as follows:

el
1. Page 46, line 10: after that line insert:

“ax) 1. In this parag;aph, “community center zone” means in or on the grounds
of, or within 1,000 feet from the grounds of, a community center, a youth center, or
a senior citizen community center.

2. No individual may knowingly carry a concealed weapon in a community
center zone unless one of the following applies: | |

a. The individual is on private property that is not part of the grounds of the
community center, youth center, or senior citizen community center.

b. If the Weapon is a handgun, the hahdgun is unloaded and encased.

¢. The individual possesses vthe weapon under a contract entered into between
a community center, youth center, or senior citizen community center in the.

community center zone and the individual or an employer of the individual.
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d. The individual is traversing the grounds of a community center, youth center,
or senior citizen community center for the purpose of gaining access to public or
private lands open to hunting, if the entry on those grounds is authorized by the
community center, youth center, or senior citizen community center and, if the

weapon is a handgun, it is unloaded.”.
v . v v v v -
2. Page 47, line 21: after “(16)” insert “(a), (at), (b), (c), or (cm)”.
3. Page 47, line 22: after that line insert:

v
“(bx) Any person who violates sub. (16) (ax) is guilty of a Class I felony.”.

(END)



